
Pepco Small Business Quick Energy Check-up RFP 
Bidders Questions 

 

1. What qualifications do bidders need other than MHIC?  

Please refer to the RFP documents to ensure that each need of the RFP can be met 
by the bidder.   

 

2. Are the companies that get picked for the DI RFP Bid exempt from the QEC bid?  

No.   

 

3. Are any of the scoring sections weighed in any particular way?  

Yes, they are. Please refer to the RFP documents for specific information on scoring.   

 
4. Is there set pricing for direct install QEC measures?   

Through the RFP, we are looking to set pricing for the DI measures. Payment for QEC 
is dependent on the measure installed with the customer.   

 

5. Can a company bid on just HVAC measures?   

Yes.   

 

6. We are a first-time bidder, how much did the previous cycle pay for QEC?   

Program oƯered up to $250 per audit on the previous program cycle.  Current cycle 
incentive amounts are to be established and agreed upon as a result of this 
solicitation.   


